MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N KACY ALLEN-BRYANT

COMMISSIONER
SOCIAL SERVICES

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Honorable Members, Urban County Council
(//? ,/:’I./fi_::_'; = "
FROM: )

Kacy AI'Ien-Bryant, Commissioner of Social Services

DATE: October 18, 2021

SUBJECT:  Child Care Assistance Program Licensed Provider Agreement at the Family Care
Center

Request:

Request Council authorization for the Mayor to execute a Licensed or Certified Provider
Agreement with Kentucky’s Department for Community Based Services.

Purpose:

This agreement certifies the Division of Family Services as a vendor with the state funded
Child Care Assistance Program, for early child care services rendered to local eligible
families at the Family Care Center.

Budgetary Implication:

Starting December 1, 2021, Family Care Center’s daily child care rate will increase from
$36 to S$41 for infants and toddlers (birth — 2 years old); and will increase from $33 to $38
for pre-school children (3 & 4 year old). Program capacity is up to 100 children.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes, estimated annual revenue from Child Care Assistance Program is $230,745 (account
#1101-606404-0001-44040).
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